

Agenda SAC 4/8/2024

Facilitator: **Mr. Barry**

Estimated Time	Topic	Lead Person	Method	Notes
5 minutes	Welcome	Mark Barry	Discussion	
10 minutes	DAB Update	Laura Martin	Information Sharing	
10 minutes	Steering Committee updates	Amy Hoseth	Information Sharing & Discussion	The committee is currently refining the scenarios. (Each member has put in well over 30 hours at this point.) The committee has received a lot of feedback from the community, staff, principals, etc. April 23rd will be the next presentation to the school board focused on feedback that has been gathered by the committee. Late May is currently the timeline to present the final scenarios to the board.
10 minutes	Senior Tunnel update and student celebrations	Brad Nye	Information Sharing & Discussion	Met with department chairs, got feedback. We are NOT getting rid of the senior tunnel, we are adjusting. We have to address the rumors and the feelings. Handout of draft Q&A. Administration will address this at the senior class graduation meeting.
5 minutes	Update on Back to School Night	Melissa Stapleton	Information Sharing and Feedback	August 21st from 5:30-7:30 - Looking at cutting the classroom times to 10 minutes each with a follow up of six different sessions parents could participate in

				(focus is on what is offered in the building; mental health supports, graduation requirements, high school jobs/apprenticeships, attendance, GT education, post-secondary options for graduates). Please fill out the survey and help recruit members of the community to complete it as well. Recommendation - guide for senior parents, etc.
5 minutes	Special Olympics	Kim Gardner	Information sharing	Friday, May 3rd - Kim Garder shared a video highlighting images from previous Special Olympics hosted at FRHS. (300+ athletes registered, which is the most ever at this event/23 total schools from PSD and Thompson) - Opening ceremony begins @ 10:30 a.m.
10 minutes	Update on Homecoming recognitions	Mark Barry and Brad Nye	Open Forum	Student survey was sent out to all students (9th-12th graders) to gather feedback by RIDGE Leadership. They will reflect on the responses to determine a path forward.
10 minutes	Lip Dub overview	Brendan Gallagher and Kristyn Degi	Information Sharing	Friday, April 26th during 2nd period - Lip Dubs are only done every three years - Brendan and Kristyn shared Connections data to ground the work (Social Emotional Learning and How connected students feel to school)
10 minutes	Thank you for your support. We will need primary and	Mark Barry	Open Forum	

	<p>secondary DAB reps for next year. I welcome everyone back next year! Please email Mark if you would like to continue.</p>			
10 minutes	<p>DAC budget survey</p>			<p>https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/SAC_BudgetPrioritiesSpring2024 - - Professional, Facility and Staffing needs are the focus on the survey. Mark shared his thoughts on the categories and asked for representative feedback. Mark will finalize the wording and submit the survey. It is compiled by the PSD DAC to help determine focus areas across the district.</p>